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SamTrans Board of Directors
Meeting of March 5, 2025

Correspondence as of February 14, 2025

# Subject
1. Donald Shoup has died
2. Sunday Schedules on Presidents Day (AC Transit)



From: Giuliano <giuliano@carlini.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 9:07 PM
To: giuliano@carlini.com

Subject: Donald Shoup has died

Everyone should read "The High Cost of Free Parking". It's a seminal book, one of the first

published, that undermines motornormativity, the notion that building transportation around
cars is the forgone default, rather than a terrible, terrible choice.

One of his pithy lines is something like: "It's unfair to have cities where cars park for free and
people can't afford housing".

giuliano
Drive a bike a bit more often and cars a bit less. You'll be healthier and happier, and so will our
world.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.planning.org%2Fblog%2F9305828%2Fin-memoriam-donald-shoup-faicp%2F&data=05%7C02%7CBoard%40samtrans.com%7C966c9a461faf408e5ed108dd4d220bfc%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638751530796341736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sVUwM%2Bh8EjAPJnYHfvKyS5hCqn8pUx%2Fq8J7UwkEh5Wo%3D&reserved=0

From: AC Transit eNews

To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Sunday Schedules on Presidents Day
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:02:00 AM
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I é TRANVSS 7T
————

Scroll down for translations in other languages. | Desplacese hacia abajo para
ver traducciones en otros idiomas. | 5[0 NAMEEEMESAIENE

Sunday Schedules on Presidents Day

On Monday, February 17, 2024, all AC Transit local and transbay lines will operate on
Sunday schedules in commemoration of Presidents Day.

To check Sunday schedules, see the AC Transit Maps and Schedules web page

Where’s my bus?

Keep track of your bus by using ACT RealTime! Get
up-to-date predictions for every line at every stop. Find

it at actransit.org/rt.
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Horarios de domingo para Dia de los Presidentes

El lunes 17 de febrero de 2025, todas las lineas locales y transbay de AC Transit
funcionaran con horarios de domingo, en conmemoracion del Presidents Day (Dia de
los Presidentes).

Para ver los horarios de domingo, vea la pagina web de Mapas y Horarios de AC
Transit
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¢Donde esta mi autobus?

iManténgase al tanto de su autobus utilizando ACT
RealTime! Obtenga predicciones actualizadas para
cada linea en cada parada. Encuéntrelo en

actransit.org/rt.
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CONNECT WITH US:
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | YouTube

CUSTOMER SERVICE:

For questions or feedback related to AC Transit, visit actransit.org/feedback
or call (510) 891-4777, option 2.

Do not reply to this email.
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Manage Your Profile | Unsubscribe | Help
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This email was sent to board@samtrans.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Alameda-
Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit), 1600 Franklin St., Oakland, CA 94612.
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